SER (Bernie)

From: SER of the WOCN® Society <communications=serwocn.org@mail95.atl161.mcsv.net>
on behalf of SER of the WOCN® Society <communications@serwocn.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 6:23 AM

To: Bernie Haberer

Subject: SER Conference: Call For Posters / Early Bird Ends

Southeast Region

of the

’) Wound, Ostomy and
‘ Continence Nurses Society®

Poster Abstract Deadline

Deadline for submitting Abstracts is August 1, 2018

Cash Prizes Available: $1000 e $500 ¢ $250

Share your innovative programs, projects and research with your
colleagues. Abstracts describing a research study, case study, or
practice innovation in wound, ostomy, continence care or

professional practice are encouraged.

For more information and submission form,

visit the Posters Page on our website




Early Bird Discount for Conference
ENDS WEDNESDAY, JULY 12, 2018

If you have not yet registered, do it today!

For more information and registration form,

visit the Conference Page on our website

Save some money by registering now!
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